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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 12:00 PM

To: 'Alfred Toh'; 'Claims Dept of CTI'

Cc: SUR; assignments; ‘Chee So Chow!'

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE FOR GBB4623S AS AT 23 JANUARY 2019 (SNM19D200525C01/3)
Dear Alfred,

The market value for GBB 46238 is $13K - 14K (est) as at January 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept of CTI [mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 10:35 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: MARKET VALUE FOR GBB4623S AS AT 23 JANUARY 2019 (SNM190200525C01/3)

Dear Sirs
Please assist to check the market value as at 23 January 2019 at your earliest convenience.
Best Regards

Alfred Toh
Senior Executive
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel (65) 6389 6183
Fax (65) 6224 7478
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com
Disclaimer :
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure,
use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the
sender immediately.




Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 4:43 PM

To: 'Ong Chin Kiat'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: Market Value for GBB4623S - Date of Accident: 23.01.2019
Attachments: GBB4623S.pdf

Dear Chin Kiat,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist

G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ong Chin Kiat [mailto:chinkiat.ong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 4:40 PM

To: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; 'admin' <admin@Ibs-auto.com>
Subject: FW: Market Value for GBB4623S - Date of Accident: 23.01.2019

Hi all,
Any updates on the market value?

Thank you.

Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat
Assistant Claims Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6174



Fax (65)6224 7174 /6224 7478
www.sg.cntaiping.com
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ANNIVERSARY
In Singapore since 1938

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.

Hi all,
Can assist to check market value for GBB46235?
Date of Accident: 23.01.2019

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
In Singapere since 1938

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
except where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the
message, please notify the sender immediately.

[attachment "GBB4623S COE PARF.pdf" deleted by LOW Sar Huei/Prin Svc Advisor-STAI/CBG/ST Kinetics]

[This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it
and notify us immediately; you should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any
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other person. Thank you]

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

B % This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
4 www.avg.com




2/19/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Feb 2019

| —

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Company
3343N

GBB4623S

No

19 Feb 2019

NISSAN

CABSTAR 3.0 5M/T ABS 2DR 2WD 34T
Silver

2009

ZD30221817K
JN1SC2F24Z0800871
$28,294.00

29 Apr 2009

29 Apr 2009

1

$1,415.00

No

$0.00

28 Apr 2019

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$5,300.00

$104.00

$104.00

OK

NUpL/IvILITa.gov.sg/ia/vri/action/enguire Xepae sy FupliCoetore UereginputsFUNG | HUN_IUSFU3U4UUY | |
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2/21/2019 Used Nissan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

i Nissan Cabstar (New 5-yr - N.A 13-Jan-2009 2,953 cc - Truck SOLD
COE)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Monthly $588 Only. Free 1st Year Road Tax. No Gimmicks. Lorry In Fantastic Condition. New Paintwork, New Upholstery, New Condition Unit. Full

Servicing Just Done, Confirm No Worries For Anather 5 Year...

ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd

Posted: 04-Jan-2019 Eigzmzszgz Nissan Cabstar, 2009 nissan cabstar, Nissan Cabstar, nissan cabstar, Nissan, Cabstar, cabstar,

Nissan Cabstar (New 5-yr $24,500 $4,900 /yr 09-Jun-2009 2,953 cc - Truck Available
COE)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Posted: 04-Jan-2019 Ea;g;:N?sosgi Nissan Cabstar, 2009 nissan cabstar, Nissan Cabstar, nissan cabstar, Nissan, Cabstar, cabstar,

Nissan Cabstar = N.A 02-Dec-2009 2,953 cc - Truck SOLD
Fuel Type: Diesel
Cheapest In The Market! Well Maintained By Previous Owner! Fuel Efficient And Powerful Diesel Engine. Handover Condition! Fast And Flexible Loan
Procedure! Call Now For More Details On This Vehicle! L Frehn 1o
Lay Auto Pte Ltd

Posted: D4-Jan-2019 [}:gz:Nﬁi Nissan Cabstar, 2009 nissan cabstar, Nissan Cabstar, nissan cabstar, Nissan, Cabstar, cabstar,

Nissan Cabstar (New 5-yr $24,800 $4,960 /yr 24-Mar-2009 2,953 cc - Truck Available
COE)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Too Good For Export, Many Stuff Done Up New Clutch, New Manifold Intake, New PCV Valves! Paintwork In Tip Top Condition! Workshop Owner Car, = Fresnn 10 ]
Call Me For No Obligation Viewing! Loan And Insurance Can B... —

Tags: 2009 Nissan Cabstar, 2009 nissan cabstar, Nissan Cabstar, nissan cabstar, Nissan, Cabstar, cabstar,

Posted: 31-Dec-2018 Used Nissan

Nissan Cabstar - N.A 18-Sep-2009 2,953 cc - Truck SOLD
Fuel Type: Diesel
Cheapest In The Market! Can Buy With 5 Years COE Also! Up To 100% Loan Available! Call Now For Viewing And Test Drive, No Obligation!
Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-Dec-2018

Tags: 2009 Nissan Cabstar, 2009 nissan cabstar, Nissan Cabstar, nissan cabstar, Nissan, Cabstar, cabstar,

Used Nissan
Nissan Cabstar $17,800 N.A 04-Jun-2009 2,953 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Best Condition In The Market, Talk Is Useless. Come Down And View This Truck And You Will Believe What You See For Yourself. New Deck. Just [ Prevnin A0 )

Converted From Box Up Lorry To Open Deck Type. No Single Rep...

Tags: 2009 Nissan Cabstar, 2009 nissan cabstar, Nissan Cabstar, nissan cabstar, Nissan, Cabstar, cabstar,

Posted: 19-Dec-2018 Used Nissan

Nissan Cabstar $14,800 $17,370 Jyr 30-Dec-2009 2,953 cc - Truck Available

Fuel Type: Diesel

New Paintwork, Nice Cushion, And Clean Interior, Well Maintained, Serviced Regularly, 100% Loan Available At Low Interest Rate, High Trade In
Welcome, Call For Viewing,

Ding Feng Pte Ltd
Posted: 19-Dec-2018

Tags: 2009 Nissan Cabstar, 2009 nissan cabstar, Nissan Cabstar, nissan cabstar, Nissan, Cabstar, cabstar,
Used Nissan

Nissan Cabstar (New 5-yr - N.A 11-Jun-2009 2,953 cc - Truck SOLD
COE)

Fuel Type: Diesel

We Provide Doorstep Viewing, No Repair Needed! Fast Loan Approvall Low Interest High Loan! Can Collect Within 3 Days! Negotiable! Ideal For COE
Renewal Upon 10 Years! Call Now For An No Obligations Di.,,

Tags: 2009 Nissan Cabstar, 2009 nissan cabstar, Nissan Cabstar, nissan cabstar, Nissan, Cabstar, cabstar,

Posted: 14-Dec-2018 Used Nissan

Nissan Cabstar (New 5-yr ¥ N.A 26-Jun-2009 2,953 cc - Truck SOLD
COE)
Fuel Type: Diesel

We Provide Doorstep Viewing, With New 5 Year COE, One Of The Most Worthwhile Purchase. No Hassle. In House Financing. New PVC Leather Seats.
With Full Canopy. Excellent Engine Condition,

Tags: 2009 Nissan Cabstar, 2009 nissan cabstar, Nissan Cabstar, nissan cabstar, Nissan, Cabstar, cabstar,

Posted: 14-Dec-2018 Used Nissan

Nissan Cabstar - N.A 07-Oct-2009 2,953 cc - Truck SOLD

Fuel Type: Diesel
Priced To Sell Or Highest Offer Will Consider, New Road Tax, HDB Parking, Well Maintained, No Repairs Needed, Reasonable Mileage, Good For COE Foireot ouner |
Renewal,

Tags: 2009 Nissan Cabstar, 2009 nissan cabstar, Nissan Cabstar, nissan cabstar, Nissan, Cabstar, cabstar,

Posted: 05-Dec-2018 Usad Nissan

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Compare

https://www,sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Cabstar&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2009&MOD=Nissan 4/5



